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9/18/2015 RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ­ Court Appointed Expert ­ Document Requests
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From: Mike McLachlan [mailto:mike@mclachlan‐law.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Ian Krupar <ikrupar@kkbs‐law.com>; TThompson@gsiws.com
Cc: Lynne Brennan <lbrennan@kkbs‐law.com>; Ralph Kalfayan <ralph@kkbs‐law.com>;
'jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com' <jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com>; Michael Fife (MFife@bhfs.com) <MFife@bhfs.com>
Subject: RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ‐ Court Appointed Expert ‐ Document Requests
 
Lynne/Ralph,
 
Mr. Thompson has testified already.  We do not currently plan to recall him for any rebuttal. 
Therefore, I do not see the point in this. 
 
There is also the procedural issue that the subpena was not actually served, although that is
clearly subordinate to first point.   
 

Mike McLachlan
Law Offices of Michael D. McLachlan, APC

44 Hermosa Avenue
Hermosa Beach, CA 90254

Office:  310-954-8270
Fax:  310-954-8271
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From: Lynne Brennan [mailto:lbrennan@kkbs­law.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:19 PM
To: Mike McLachlan; Ian Krupar; TThompson@gsiws.com
Cc: Ralph Kalfayan; 'jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com'; Michael Fife (MFife@bhfs.com)
Subject: RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ­ Court Appointed Expert ­ Document Requests
 
Mike,
 
As you know, Mr. Thompson is on the list of experts to be called at trial that was circulated by BB&K.  In any
event, we have the right to introduce evidence related to Mr. Thompson’s expert report and his deposition
testimony at trial.  He agreed to produce the documents listed in my letter to him after his deposition and we
expect him to follow‐through on those agreements.  Mr. Thompson is the Court‐appointed expert and you have
no right to intervene and prevent him from providing the documents to us as agreed.  If you attempt to do so, we
will seek sanctions from the Court.
 
Lynne M. Brennan, Esq.
Of Counsel
 
Krause Kalfayan
Benink & Slavens, LLP
550 W. C Street, Suite 530
San Diego, CA  92101
 (800) 232­0924
 (619) 232­0331
 (619) 232­4019 fax
lbrennan@kkbs­law.com
www.kkbs­law.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e­mail that this message has been
inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e­mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Mike McLachlan [mailto:mike@mclachlan‐law.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:32 PM
To: Lynne Brennan <lbrennan@kkbs‐law.com>; Ian Krupar <ikrupar@kkbs‐law.com>; TThompson@gsiws.com
Cc: Ralph Kalfayan <ralph@kkbs‐law.com>; 'jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com' <jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com>; Michael
Fife (MFife@bhfs.com) <MFife@bhfs.com>
Subject: RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ‐ Court Appointed Expert ‐ Document Requests
 
Lynne,
 
Mr. Thompson was erroneously put on that list by BB&K.  Your choice not to answer the
threshold question, and engage on a meet and confer process, suggests that this is a pointless
venture. 
 
With that, I will leave it to you to take the matter up with the Court if you feel so inclined.  And
please include Jeff Dunn and Michael Fife on correspondence with Mr. Thompson, as they are
designated liaison counsel.    
 

Mike McLachlan
Law Offices of Michael D. McLachlan, APC

44 Hermosa Avenue
Hermosa Beach, CA 90254

Office:  310-954-8270
Fax:  310-954-8271
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From: Lynne Brennan [mailto:lbrennan@kkbs­law.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:39 PM
To: Mike McLachlan; Ian Krupar; TThompson@gsiws.com
Cc: Ralph Kalfayan; 'jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com'; Michael Fife (MFife@bhfs.com)
Subject: RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ­ Court Appointed Expert ­ Document Requests
 
Mike,
 
My correspondence was directed to Mr. Thompson.  You were merely copied on it as a courtesy.  I do not need to
take anything up with the Court unless I find out that you directed Mr. Thompson not to produce the listed
documents as he previously agreed.
 
Lynne M. Brennan, Esq.
Of Counsel
 
Krause Kalfayan
Benink & Slavens, LLP
550 W. C Street, Suite 530
San Diego, CA  92101
 (800) 232­0924
 (619) 232­0331
 (619) 232­4019 fax
lbrennan@kkbs­law.com
www.kkbs­law.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e­mail that this message has been
inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e­mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Mike McLachlan [mailto:mike@mclachlan‐law.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:47 PM
To: Lynne Brennan <lbrennan@kkbs‐law.com>; Ian Krupar <ikrupar@kkbs‐law.com>; TThompson@gsiws.com
Cc: Ralph Kalfayan <ralph@kkbs‐law.com>; 'jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com' <jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com>; Michael
Fife (MFife@bhfs.com) <MFife@bhfs.com>
Subject: RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ‐ Court Appointed Expert ‐ Document Requests
 
Lynne,
 
You may take this e­mail as that direction.   You can now take the matter up with the Court. 
 

Mike McLachlan
Law Offices of Michael D. McLachlan, APC

44 Hermosa Avenue
Hermosa Beach, CA 90254

Office:  310-954-8270
Fax:  310-954-8271
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From: Lynne Brennan [mailto:lbrennan@kkbs­law.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:57 PM
To: TThompson@gsiws.com
Cc: Ralph Kalfayan; 'jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com'; Michael Fife (MFife@bhfs.com); Ian Krupar; Mike McLachlan
Subject: RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ­ Court Appointed Expert ­ Document Requests
 
Mr. Thompson,
 
You are an independent Court‐appointed expert.  You are not Mr. McLachlan’s retained expert. 
 
Please respond directly to this email and let me know if you are going to produce the documents listed in my
letter to you of today’s date as you agreed to do during your deposition.  If you no longer agree to produce the
documents listed in my letter to you of today’s date, please indicate the basis for your refusal to produce the
documents as previously agreed. 
 
It is the position of the Willis Class and their counsel that you are required to produce the documents to us as you
previously agreed.  Further, it is the position of the Willis Class and their counsel that Wood Class Counsel, in
particular, Mr. McLachlan, has no legal right to prevent you from producing the listed documents as you
previously agreed or to direct you not to produce them.  As noted, Willis Class Counsel will seek sanctions against
Mr. McLachlan if you do not follow‐through on your agreements to produce the listed documents.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Lynne M. Brennan, Esq.
Of Counsel
 
Krause Kalfayan
Benink & Slavens, LLP
550 W. C Street, Suite 530
San Diego, CA  92101
 (800) 232­0924
 (619) 232­0331
 (619) 232­4019 fax
lbrennan@kkbs­law.com
www.kkbs­law.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e­mail that this message has been
inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e­mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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9/18/2015 RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ­ Court Appointed Expert ­ Document Requests
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From: Mike McLachlan [mailto:mike@mclachlan‐law.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 4:09 PM
To: Lynne Brennan <lbrennan@kkbs‐law.com>; TThompson@gsiws.com
Cc: Ralph Kalfayan <ralph@kkbs‐law.com>; 'jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com' <jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com>; Michael
Fife (MFife@bhfs.com) <MFife@bhfs.com>; Ian Krupar <ikrupar@kkbs‐law.com>; Dan Oleary
<dan@danolearylaw.com>
Subject: RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ‐ Court Appointed Expert ‐ Document Requests
 
Lynne,
 
That is enough.  I will take the matter to the Court if you will not.  You have no more right to be
instructing Mr. Thompson than anyone else.  His responsibilities are set forth in the court­
approved scope of work.  He has completed the last of those tasks: testifying at trial.   
 

Mike McLachlan
Law Offices of Michael D. McLachlan, APC

44 Hermosa Avenue
Hermosa Beach, CA 90254

Office:  310-954-8270
Fax:  310-954-8271
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From: Lynne Brennan [mailto:lbrennan@kkbs­law.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 4:14 PM
To: Mike McLachlan; TThompson@gsiws.com
Cc: Ralph Kalfayan; 'jeffrey.dunn@bbklaw.com'; Michael Fife (MFife@bhfs.com); Ian Krupar; Dan Oleary
Subject: RE: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases ­ Court Appointed Expert ­ Document Requests
 
Mike,
 
I am awaiting Mr. Thompson’s response.  I suggest you refrain from any further attempts to control the
independent, Court‐appointed expert.
 
Lynne M. Brennan, Esq.
Of Counsel
 
Krause Kalfayan
Benink & Slavens, LLP
550 W. C Street, Suite 530
San Diego, CA  92101
 (800) 232­0924
 (619) 232­0331
 (619) 232­4019 fax
lbrennan@kkbs­law.com
www.kkbs­law.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e­mail that this message has been
inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e­mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.
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